Appendix D

James Lowe

From: Phil J Foster

Sent: 15 August 2017 15:16
To: James Lowe

Subject: RE: Nant Rep

Hi James

Previous outdoor events in the beer garden of the Nant have generated considerable numbers of complaints.
Complaints were received earlier this year in relation to an event in the beer garden in April this year and in previous

years.

The pub is surrounded by houses and any music or amplified entertainment is likely to cause public nuisance and
statutory nuisance to residents.

I, therefore, object to the granting of the outdoor entertainment part of this application.
Regards

Phil Foster

Environmental Health Officer | Swyddog lechyd yr Amgylchedd
Environmental Protection | Diogelu'r Amgylchedd
Environment | Amgylchedd

Flintshire County Council | Cyngor Sir y Ffiint

Tel | Ffén | 01352 703397
Email | Ebast | phil.j.foster@flintshire.gov.uk
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